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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 

INTEROFFICE  MEMORANDUM 

 

November 9, 2020 

 

 

To:  Jerome D. Schad, Chair 

  Mark S. Carney, Vice Chair 

  Peggy A. LaGree, Treasurer  

 

From:     Joyce A. Tomaka, Comptroller 

 

Subject:  Requests for Leak Allowances 

    
 

In order to encourage prompt repair of leaking pipes or fixtures, the Authority may, under 

Section 9.09 of the Tariff, grant allowances for excessive bills resulting from leaking beyond the 

meter.  The allowance is granted at the discretion of the Authority, and allowances in excess of 

$500.00 are generally approved by the Board. 

 

Please consider approval of the attached list of leak allowance requests totaling $1,220.51.  

 

If you have any questions, or require more information, please contact me. 

 

cc T D McCracken 

 K A Prendergast 

 

 

      

  



AVERAGE EXCESS

ALLOWANCE AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT LEAK

CUSTOMER NAME & ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF LEAK PERIOD(S) BILLED BILLED BILLED ALLOWANCE

John Pryn Leaking Toilet October 2019/January 2020 684.32                     88.83                       595.49                     632.60                     

9193 Lake Shore Rd

Angola NY 14006

Katharine Praczkajlo Pressure Reducer Valve Issue October 2015/January 2016 1,043.82                  61.00                       982.82                     587.91

5900 Old Orchard Dr

Hamburg NY 14075 1,220.51                  Total

LEAK ALLOWANCE REQUESTS OVER $500

November 19, 2020 Board Meeting


